
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

County of El Paso Purchasing Department 
 500 East San Antonio, Room 500 
 El Paso, Texas 79901  
 (915) 546-2048 / Fax: (915) 546-8180 

 
 

ADDENDUM 3 
 
To:  All Interested Proposers 
  
From:  Lucy Balderama, Inventory Bid Technician  
  
Date:  January 28, 2008 
  
Subject: BID 08-002 - Inmate Clothing, Towels, Blankets & Mattresses for the 

Sheriff's Office 
 
 
 
 Addendum 2 are questions and answers from the Jail Annex 
   
 
CORRECTION ON QUESTION # 7 ON ADDENDUM 2 
 
Deleted- Uniforms are 1-1 ½ elastic that is 26 gauge 
 
Correct 
 

7.  Uniforms - You are requesting a (3) gauge elastic…is this correct?  Can you 
please explain the Bi-swing action back decorative pleats? 

 
 

Bi-swing – the uniforms have pleats that fold in, when the inmates put it on, it 
gives them more space/room in the back if needed 
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Addendum # 3 - This addendum is for questions and answers from 
the Detention Facility. 
 
The Purchasing Department received questions relating to the above referenced 
proposal; the response to the following questions: 
 
 
 

1. Mattresses – Please advise on the core you are requesting.  How thick would you 
like the mattresses to be?  

 
Blue vinyl w/inside liner; 25 lb mattress w/2 ½ pound pillow: thickness 4 inches 

 
 

2. Mattresses -  Are you requesting a sealed  seam matt or sewn? 
 

Double sewn and w/corners triple sewn 
 

3. Towels – Please advise as to the weight of the towel you are requesting? 
 

20” x 40”;  weight   6.5 oz 
 
 

4. Tennis Shoes – You are requesting a tennis shoe, but then you state “step in”- 
Please advise to which item you are requesting. 

 
 

“Cruisers” boat shoe (slip on type). Colors: Orange and Blue 
 

5. Can you please provide current pricing you are paying for these items? 
 

$3.00 pr 
 
 
 

6. Uniforms – You are requesting Velcro Fasteners – Please advise as to whether or 
not you want several pieces of velcro or one continuous strip of velcro and how 
this is to be stitched?  Can you please provide a size scale as to which you are 
looking for?  Example…chest size, length of leg ect. 

 
Velcro-one continuous strip of Velcro 
  Small      med large      XL  2x      3x  4x 
 
Waist:  30-34       34-38 38-42      42-46 46-50      50-54 54-58 
Chest:  43       47  51      55  59      63  67 
 
  5x  6x  7x  8x  9x 

 10x 
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Waist:  58-62  62-66  66-70  70-74  74-78 
 78-82 

Chest:  71  75  79  83  87 
 91 
 

7. Uniforms - You are requesting a (3) gauge elastic…is this correct?  Can you 
please explain the Bi-swing action back decorative pleats? 

 
 

Uniforms are 1-1 ½ elastic that is 26 gauge 
  
Bi-swing – the uniforms have pleats that fold in, when the inmates put it on, it 
gives them more space/room in the back if needed 

 
 
 
 


